
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, December 4, 2019 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of December 4, 2019   (Board Action) 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be 
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify 
yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future 
response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought 
to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  

 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The 
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to 
respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled 
meeting. 

VI. Points of Interest  
VII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Kudos 
 Operation Santa 
 Cyber/Data Security Update 
 Information on Bus Garage Celebration 
 Capital Project Update 
 Happy Holidays from NCS 

VIII. Board Reports  
 Facilities Committee 

IX. Minutes          (Board Action)  
 Regular Meeting of November 20, 2019 

X. Contractual Agreement        (Board Action)  
 Naples Teachers' Association: Tentative Agreement 

XI. Bid Award – Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Bus Garage   (Board Action) 
XII. Business          (Board Action)  

 Treasurer’s Report 
- September 

 Discards 
- Elementary Library 

XIII. Personnel          (Board Action) 
 Resignations: 

- School Bus Driver 
- Cleaner 

 Appointment(s): 
- Custodian 

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 
 CSE, CPSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
•   Substitute(s) 

- Teacher Aide  
- Teachers 

- Teacher Assistants 
- Lifeguard 

XV. Executive Session         (Board Action) 
XVI. Adjournment          (Board Action) 



Regular Meeting                      December 4, 2019 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, December 4, 2019 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks  Carter Waldeis    
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, Heather 
Clark, Katherine Piedici and Anneke Radin-Snaith. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
December 4, 2019 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

 Regular Meeting of November 20, 2019 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Tentative Agreement between the Naples 
Teachers' Association and the Naples Central School District as follows: 
 

The Superintendent of the Naples Central School District (Superintendent) and the Naples 
Teachers’ Association (NTA) agree to extend the 2018-2019 Annual Professional Performance 
Review Plan (APPR) for one year with the following modifications:  
 

1. Edit the cover page and other “dated” pages of the plan to reflect the 2019- 2020 school 
year.  
 

2. The District-wide SLO growth target will be 3% for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 

3. Effective July 1, 2020, all teachers in the Naples School District will be covered by the 
group measure. 
 

4. As in previous years, the parties will apply for an independent observer hardship from 
NYSED.  

 

Both parties understand that this Agreement is effective July 1, 2019 and that all provisions of 
the APPR not modified by this Agreement will remain in effect until June 30, 2020. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      December 4, 2019 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the following bid award as presented plus 
any unanticipated construction and incidental expenses: 
 

•  Bus Garage: Asbestos Removal and Building Demolition: 
       Asbestos Abatement – Naples Bus Garage:  

Environmental Construction Group, PO Box 485, Wayland, NY 14572  
Base Bid:        $    22,900.00 
Alternates:             N/A 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Total of Asbestos Abatement:      $    22,900.00 
 

       Building Demolition – Naples Bus Garage: 
 Environmental Construction Group, PO Box 485, Wayland, NY 14572 
 Base Bid:        $     68,780.00 
 Alternates:        $     N/A 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Total Building Demolition:      $    68,7800.00 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

       TOTAL CONTRACT AWARD:      $    91,680.00 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for the period 

ending September 30, 2019. 
 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250:   

Elementary School Library: 
- Fairy Stories: One (1) Copy 
- Minecraft Construction Handbook: One (1) Copy 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Be it Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central 
School District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of Theodore 
Middleton, School Bus Driver, with regret, effective January 1, 2020. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of William Edwards II, 
    Cleaner, contingent upon his appointment as Custodian, effective December 5, 2019. 
 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointment, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- William Edwards II, 6271 Lake End Road, Honeoye, NY 14471, as a Custodian, effective 
December 5, 2019, at the rate of $15.50/hour. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      December 4, 2019 
 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of 10/30/2019; 11/05/2019; and 11/13/2019. 
 

-  Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of November 8, 2019. 
 

-  504 Committee action of 11/05/2019; 11/13/2019; and 11/19/2019. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name  Position   Address 
Hannah Steff Teacher Aide   182 North Main Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Abigail Northrop Teacher  7680 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Sophia Northrop Teacher  7680 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Shane Taillon Teacher  2924 County Road 40, Bloomfield, NY 14469 
Abigail Northrop Teacher Assistant 7680 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Sophia Northrop Teacher Assistant 7680 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Samuel Rocha Lifeguard  8912 Atlanta-Garlinghouse Rd., Naples, NY 14512    

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of December 4, 2019 is hereby adjourned 
at ______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 



Tentative Agreement

Naples Teachers' Association

and the

Superintendent for the Naples Central School District

The Superintendent of the Naples Central School District (Superintendent) and the Naples
Teachers' Association (NTA) agree to extend the 2018-2019 Annual Professional Performance

Review Plan (APPR) for one year with the following modifications:

1. Edit the cover page and other "dated" pages of the plan to reflect the 2019- 2020 school year.

2. The District-wide SLO growth target will be 3% for the 2019-2020 school year.

3. Effective July 1, 2020, all teachers in the Naples Central School District will be covered by
the group measure.

4. As in previous years, the parties will apply for an independent observer hardship waiver from
NYSED.

Both parties understand that this Agreement is effective July 1, 2019 and that all provisions of
the APPR not modified by this Agreement will remain in effect until June 30, 2020.

For the District

Matthew T. Frahm

Superintendent of Schools

For the Association

Andrew Scott Petrie

President

Naples Central School District Naples Teachers' Association

t( /I m
Date Date



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

  
 
Mailing Address:      Office Location:  
P.O. Box 485                  Phone 585.657.4223 14109 West Avenue   
Wayland, NY  14572-0485               Fax 585.657.6953  Albion, NY 14411    

squackenbush@environmentalconstructiongroup.com 
Website:  www.environmentalconstructiongroup.com 

 

 
May 6, 2019       
 
 
Jon Bates    
Watchdog Building Partners  
3445 Winton Place # 235 
Rochester, NY 14623 
jbates@watchdogbp.com 
 
RE:  NAPLES BUS GARAGE – ASBESTOS ABATEMENT             
 
Dear Mr. Bates: 
 
Environmental Construction Group, Inc. (ECG) is pleased to provide you with this proposal for the 
abatement required for the demolition of the Naples CSD Bus Garage. ECG has priced this work after 
review of Project Drawing HM3000. ECG price includes all required labor, equipment, materials and 
disposal to complete this work.   
 
ECG assumed the following:  

• All work will be completed with one mobilization.    
• 3rd party air monitoring and visual inspections will be required.   
• No overtime, weekends or holiday work required.   
• Prevailing wage rates apply.  
• NYS Sales Tax not included.  

 
Environmental Construction Group’s price to complete this work is: ..................................... $22,900.00   
         
Environmental Construction Group, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to work with Naples CSD and 
Watchdog Building Partners on this project. If you should have any further questions regarding these 
costs, please do not hesitate to call me @ 585-478-2232.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Robert Gibbs 
 

mailto:jbates@watchdogbp.com


Frederico Demolition, LLC      ●      1005 Chili Avenue, Suite 2, Rochester, New York 14611       ●       585.563.3567

Date: 5/3/2019

Client: Environmental Construction Group Contact: Bob Gibbs
PO Box 485 Phone: C) 585.478.2232
Wayland, New York 14572 O) 585.657.4223

Project: Naples CSD Bus Garage Building Demolition

Project Scope:

1 Mobilization of sufficient labor, materials and equipment to project location.
2 Remove and salvage items listed on the contract drawings.
3 Complete demolition of the structure, slab and foundations to 18 inches below grade.
4 Site to be rough graded for use by others.
5 Properly transport and dispose of all C&D debris, recycle concrete and scrap all metals.
6 Obtain any necessary demolition permits per local requirements.

Pricing:
Complete Demolition of the Naples CSD Bus Garage Item Total: $ 68,780.00

Subtotal: $ 68,780.00
Tax Total: Exempt

Project Total: $ 68,780.00

Special Considerations & Exclusions:

1 Require verification that all utilities have been disconnected and capped per plans by others.
2 Require a full underground utility stakeout through Dig Safe New York prior to demolition.
3 Require a clearance letter to obtain demo permit if one is required.
4 All demolition material becomes the sole property of contractor unless otherwise noted.
5 No equipment or materials to be salvaged for reuse throughout demolition, unless noted elsewhere.
6 Proposal is based on one mobilization for project duration.
7 Proposal is based on non-union, non-prevailing wage, 8 hr. weekday rates.
8 Project will be completed following local, state and federal regulations to include OSHA safety standards.
9 Standard T&M rates may apply to preform any additional (off-scope) work other than indicated above.

10 Disposal pricing, if applicable, is based on waste as represented. If off-spec charges are received from the
disposal facility, additional charges may apply and are the responsibility of owner.

11 Tax is shown, if exempt a certificate will be required.
12 Proposal does not include any hazardous material abatement, handling, transport, and disposal.
13 Access to a hydrant will be required for structural demolition.
14 Require a owner supplied storage container for all salvaged items.



Frederico Demolition, LLC      ●      1005 Chili Avenue, Suite 2, Rochester, New York 14611       ●       585.563.3567

Authorization:

If this proposal is understood and accepted, please sign and return a copy to Frederico Demolition, LLC along
with any additional reference documentation such as purchase order and/or tax exception certificate. By
accepting this proposal, the client authorizes Frederico Demolition to commence the services as described
above. Work will conform to local, state and federal regulations. Other work beyond the scope of work
described above, unless agreed to in writing, will be billed at the current Time and Material (T&M) rates.

This proposal is valid for a period of thirty (30) days from the above date and subject to confirmation thereafter.
Terms of payment are Net 30 days. Interest will be applied at the rate of 1.5% per month. If terms are not met,
client agrees to pay all reasonable costs for collection including but not limited to, court costs, costs of
collections and any reasonable attorney's fees. Client agrees that any legal action for any dispute arising from
this agreement shall be held in Monroe County, State of New York; Governed by the State of New York Law.

If Hazardous Materials or other contamination is encountered at any time, Frederico Demolition shall
immediately cease all work and notify Owner's Representative. Further work shall not be resumed by Frederico
Demolition until such time as the Owner's Representative gives it approval to proceed with further work.

Frederico Demolition shall maintain customary or required levels of general liability, automobile, and workers'
compensation insurance, and prior to commencing work, shall deliver a certificate of insurance to Environmental
Construction Group demonstrating adequate insurance coverage, and naming Environmental Construction
Group as an additional insured under the relevant insurance policies.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the customer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Frederico
Demolition, LLC against loss, damage, or expense, including legal fees, by reasons of suits, claims, demands,
judgements, and cause of action for personal injury, death or property damage rising out of or in any way
consequences of or arising from or in conjunction with any actions or omissions or willful or reckless conduct of
the customer in the performance of all work undertaken by Frederico Demolition, LLC. In no instance shall the
customer be held responsible for any liability claim demand or cause of actions for omissions or willful or
reckless misconduct attributable solely to the negligence of Frederico Demolition, LLC or our subcontractors.

If you would like us to proceed with this project please sign, date and return to:

Mike Matela mmatela@fredericodemolition.com or fax to 585-625-3567

 Frederico Demolition, LLC
Mike Matela Printed Name

Estimator/Project Manager Title
5/3/2019 Date

mailto:mmatela@fredericodemolition.com


Frederico Demolition, LLC      ●      1005 Chili Avenue, Suite 2, Rochester, New York 14611       ●       585.563.3567

The above agreement, specification and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized
to do the work as specified.

Environmental Construction Group
Printed Name
Title
Date
PO Number



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER

PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30. 2019

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCHFUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND

OPENING BALANCE:

+ CASH RECEIPTS

- CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

CLOSING BALANCE:

$3,070,480.64 $79,834.80 $123,533.44 $31,054.72 $494,200.74 $168,998.29 $10,252.84 $836,350.79
$8,593,091.08 $16,654.14 $5.21 $635,002.00 $727,025.56 $23.49 $0.26 $93.03
$2,036,895.37 $37,620.31 $25,028.86 $625,174.62 $928,598.84 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00
$9,626,676.35 $58,868.63 $98,509.79 $40,882.10 $292,627.46 $169,021.78 $10,253.10 $636,443.82

BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUST & SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE

FUND LUNCHFUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND

CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS

ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE

-OUTSTANDING CHECKS

+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS

+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES

+CAPITAL RESERVES

CLOSING BALANCE:

$7,229,201.85 $58,884.88 $98,509.79 $24,593.61 $324,464.09 $4,891.56 $0.00 $0.00
$35.00 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $70.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7,229,236.85 $58,944.88 $98,509.79 $24,593.61 $324,499.09 $4,961.56 $0.00 $0.00
$21,338.09 $76.25 $0.00 $0.00 $31,871.63 $1,495.00 $0.00 $0.00

($3,196,970.17) $0.00 $0.00 $16,288.49 $0.00 $165,555.22 $10,253.10 $636,443.82
$3,336,050.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$2,279,697.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$9,626,676.35 $58,868.63 $98,509,79 $40,882.10 $292,627.46 $169,021.78 $10,253.10 $636,443.82

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeting held

December 4. 2019

This is to certify that the jkoMt Cash Balance is/ cement
with my banl^tatemear as recondled.

of the Board of Education T reasurer of chool District






















































	01 - Regular Meeting of December 4, 2019 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of December 4, 2019 - BLANK MINUTES
	04 - Contractual Agreement - Tentative Agreement - 2019-20 APPR Plan
	05 - R-Naples Bus Garage – Asbestos Abatement & Bus Garage Demolition-5-6-19 (1)
	06 - Treasurer's Report - September 2019

